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Benjamin Boykin II 
Chairman of the Board 
Legislator, 5th District 

TO:  Hon. Catherine Borgia  
  Chair, Budget & Appropriations 
 
  Hon. Jose Alvarado 
  Chair, Seniors, Youth & Intergenerational Services 
      
FROM: Hon. Benjamin Boykin 
  Chairman of the Board 
 
DATE:  June 4, 2021 
 
RE: ACT-Extending a Seniors Grant Agreement 
As Chairman of the Board of Legislators, I am placing the below item directly into the Committees on 
Budget & Appropriations and Seniors, Youth & Intergenerational Services. 
 
Thank you. 
 
(ID: 2021-366)  ACT-Extending a Seniors Grant Agreement 
AN ACT authorizing the County of Westchester to amend a grant agreement with the New York State 
Office for the Aging ("NYSOFA") under the Unmet Need Program by extending the term thereof 
through September 30, 2021; and to enter into inter-municipal agreements with the City of New 
Rochelle and the City of Yonkers to provide various services to seniors to be funded with the Unmet 
Need grant.  
 
 
 
 
cc: Melanie Montalto 

Alie Restiano 
Anand Singh 

 Sunday Vanderberg 
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